Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 2:05 PM

To: Ernest Padilla

Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Application of Oasis Water Solutions LLC -- Casel5307
yes

From: Ernest Padilla [mailto:epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net]

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 1:58 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Application of Oasis Water Solutions LLC -- Case15307

Mr. McMillan:

[ have been informed that there are no welis within the AOR completed in the lower San Andres ( the injection zone)
from which a water sample may be obtained. Will a water sample from a well outside the AOR producing from the
jower San Andres be acceptable?

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico §7504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplfi@qwestoffice.net; (office) padillalawwgwestotfice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 4:20 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD;
kmoss@slo.state.nm.us; epadillaplf@qgwestoffice.net

Cc: Alegras Lucero

Subject: Application of Oasis Water Solutions LLC -- Case15307

Mr. Padilla:
You will also be expected to have a representative water sample within the AOR presented at the next hearing.

Michael A. McMillan

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505

0:505.476.3448 F.505.476.3462

Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us




